

This recent avalanche occurred in the Taylor Fork drainage of the southern Madison Range. Snowmobilers dug a snowpit in this area on a SE facing slope at 9456ft and got low stabitlity test scores and all their ECT's propagated. ECTP3, CT6, and PST end 38/100. Photo: J. Miller

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri J</u>an 6, 2012

Southern Madison, 2012-01-06